
Kim, Sabrina

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 11:59 AM
To: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC);

Caira, Celine (IC)
Cc: Cesvet, Gabrielle; Krizus, Astrid; MacKendrick, Andrew
Subject: RE: Procurement update

I think that makes sense. Can you pis flip the NR when you have a moment?

From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-nnoussa@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 11:58 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-nnorris@canada.ca>; Roy,
Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>
Cc: Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick,
Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update

Also just FYI for folks — have been in touch with CAE and their plan is to issue their NR at 6am announcing the HC
certification. They have a whole media plan where they will bring in certain outlets one by one in the morning to see the
work on vents, get B-roll and interviews. We have seen the NR and are good with it

I'm ok with letting them proceed with this plan, as delaying it to coincide with our noon update means they have less time
to get their media hits done

From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC)
Sent: June 16, 2020 9:48 AM
To: 'Kim, Sabrina' <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Roy,
Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.rov@canada.ca>; Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>
Cc: 'Cesvet, Gabrielle' <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; 'Krizus, Astrid' <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update

Adding Andrew as well

From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC)
Sent: June 16, 2020 9:31 AM
To: 'Kim, Sabrina' <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <jannes.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Roy,
Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecelv.rov@canada.ca>; Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>
Cc: Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update

Hi all,

For ISED, here are items we will cover:
Announcing the Vaccine and Therapeutics Task Forces (will send material shortly)
On PPE/Made in Canada front, 1) announcing contract with Galenvs (based in Montreal for the manufacturing of
magnetic silica beads, which is a critical input for COVID-19 testing in Canadian labs. Previously we announced L01) and 2)
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announcing that CAE and Ventilators for Canadians have each had their vents certified by HC, so an important step in
ramping up of their production of 10,000 vents each, as per contracts put in place by GoC.

-- Cheers,
V

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-corn.gc.ca>
Sent: June 16, 2020 8:48 AM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>;
Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>
Cc: Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Procurement update

Hello friends!

It's that time of the week again lol. Can you please share the bare bones of your bosses procurement updates tomorrow
so comms can incorporate into the PM's remarks?

Thanks so much!
Sabrina

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor / Conseillere en enjeux
Office of the Prime Minister / Cabinet du premier ministre
613-795-7803
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